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M. Robert Gallaghar m%@a\‘ 0l

U.S. Nuclear regulatory Commission

Region I Obogg/t)’@

2100 Renaissance Blvd.
Knig of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. Gallaghar:

This letter is in response to your email of January 24, 2013 requesitin additional
information regarding Control No. 579479.

1. We confirm that the only restricted arcas are the camera/hot lab room amd the treadmil/EKG
room.

2. The other licenses that Mr. Ray Carlson, the proposed RSO is listed on are:

Radiological Physics Service 21-26253-01
Norlivo Internal medicine - 21-32033-01
Midwest family Practice 21-32836-01
Three Rivers Health 21-26599-01
M. Wajeed Khan, Ph.D., M.D. MD-31-377-01

3. The minimum time the RSO will be on site is 8 hours per quarter. Plus whatever additional
that is nceded inorder to perform the dities of RSO. Inaddition he is available by phone.
During the first 12 months of operation the RSO will provide h-ammg for the onsite RSO who
will take over the duties at that time.

If there are any additional questions please call either myself or our physlclst/RSO Ray A a
Carlson, M.S, at 734-395-7361.

Sincerely,

579474
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